COUNTY OF NEVADA

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

950 MAIDU AVENUE, P.O. BOX 59902

NEVADA CITY, CA 95959-7902

(530) 265-1411 FAX (530) 265-9849 www.nevadacountyca.gov

Trisha Tillotson Trisha Tillotson
Community Development Agency Director Acting Director of Public Works

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: April 18, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Acting Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Presentation Regarding the California Road Charge Program

RECOMMENDATION: Accept presentation to the Board.
FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: As Californians switch to more fuel-efficient vehicles, they buy less gas and
pa?/ less gas tax. This means less and less funding to maintain our transportation system. California
Is leading the way on developing new and innovative ways to move around the state; we need a
modern transportation funding system to replace the gas tax that can adapt to and keep up with our
state’s changing needs. As such, Caltrans has requested to provide a presentation to the Board
about the California Road Charge Program. Additional information is available online at:
https://caroadcharge.com/
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